

# **FINAL Minutes**

Meeting: Transportation Commission

Time: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 at 5:30 P.M.

Place: Hybrid: 747 Market Street, Room 243 or Zoom

Join by computer, click on the following link:

#### https://zoom.us/join or https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87316891624?pwd=ZEJBMml3VWZSOTd1cjE5ZjNGT0VoUT09

Join by Phone: (253) 215-8782 Meeting ID: 873 1689 1624 Passcode: 747000

Please mute yourself to minimize disturbance. The meeting is recorded, and chat is part of the public record.

#### I. Call to Order

Co-Chair Morris called the meeting to order at 5:30PM.

II. Roll Call

All Commissioners were in attendance.

# III. Review of Minutes (October 19, 2022 and November 12, 2023)

The Commission approved the minutes as provided.

The motion passed with the following vote: Ayes: 7 – Morris, Gardner, Serad, Stevens, Korbuszewski, Casas, Goble, Anderson Nays: 0 Abstain: 1 – Grellier Non-Voting: Nyland, Wrenn

#### IV. Public Comment on Agenda Topics

No members of the public provided comments.

# V. Business Items (5:45)

- a) Co-Chair Nominations (Discussion) Carrie Wilhelme, Public Works Carrie Wilhelme, Transportation Planner, provided an overview of the roles and responsibilities of the Co-Chairs. The Commission discussed transition periods and additional duties of the Co-Chairs. Co-Chair Nyland nominated CM Stevens, who accepted the nomination. CM Stevens nominated Co-Chair Morris for a second term, who accepted the nomination. Elections will be held at the February 15, 2023 meeting.
- b) 2023 Transportation Commission Work Plan (Discussion) Carrie Wilhelme, Public Works Carrie provided an overview of the Transportation Commission that included a summary of 2022 accomplishments, Infrastructure, Planning, and Sustainability Council Committee (IPS) 2022 priorities, Planning Commission 2023 Transportation Priorities, and Transportation Commission 2022 Priorities.
  - The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Carrie Wilhelme at (253) 442-9813 (voice) or TTY-711.



The Commission discussed progress on previous work plan items and potential work plan items. Commissioners recommended including work on Sound Transit projects and additional detail regarding the development of the Vision Zero Action Plan to the accomplishments list. The Commission discussed adding the following topics: implementation of Vision Zero, the 6 YR Transportation Improvement Program (process for ranking projects and factors used, such as equity), updating the Transportation Master Plan, transportation benefits/needs as it relates to Home in Tacoma, car free streets and alley activation, impacts of I-5/I-5 Crossing Study, coordination with UWT on the 2050 plan, WSDOT safety improvements on SR-7, long range transit planning (BRT/HTLE/TDLE/Stream Expansion), tactical urbanism/value engineered quick builds and a program to encourage or incentivize community involvement, neighborhood traffic calming and complete streets, and Transit Oriented Development (Pacific Avenue Subarea Plan).

The Commission briefly discussed subcommittees, including Transit Oriented Development and transit planning/projects, and involvement in community and other Commissions, Boards, and Committees (CBCs). The Commission asked for a full list of organizations/agencies/projects to review attendance.

c) Residential Traffic Calming Program (Information and Comment) – Jennifer Kammerzell, Public Works Jennifer Kammerzell, Assistant Division Manager, provided an overview of the Neighborhood Traffic Calming Program, including the history of the program, the current criteria and process for receiving and evaluating. She described different tools used to calm traffic from engineering to education. Discussion was limited due to time constraints. The Commission was encouraged to provide additional comments or questions via email.

# VI. Other Business/Updates (6:45)

- a) Bus Rapid Transit Citizens Committee (Richard Gardner) Richard reported that no meeting have been held.
- b) Bicycle Pedestrian Technical Advisory Group (Jennifer Kammerzell) BPTAG Chair Jennifer Halverson Kuehn shared that the November meeting was dedicated to the evaluation of the S 37<sup>th</sup> Street pedestrian bridge, Sound Transit South Tacoma Access project, and S Orchard Street project. They will be meeting January 23, 2023 to discuss the J Street Bike Boulevard, South Tacoma Way bike corridor, and legislative updates.

# VII. Staff Reports (7:00)

- a) Staff Updates Carrie shared that the Vision Zero Action Plan received a WA Institute of Transportation Engineers award.
- b) Status of Grant Applications and Major Capital Projects
  Jennifer shared that the City was awarded Transportation Improvement Board funding for the Whitman,
  Lincoln, Edison Safe Routes to School projects and Sheridan Avenue sidewalks between S 64<sup>th</sup> and 72<sup>nd</sup> Streets.
- c) Upcoming Public Meetings and Events No new upcoming public meetings were provided.

# VIII. Commissioner Comments

CM Stevens shared that City Council supported the Transportation Commission's recommendation to sunset TODAG and defer to the Planning Commission and Transportation Commission for transit oriented development.

The City of Tacoma does not discriminate on the basis of disability in any of its programs, activities, or services. To request this information in an alternative format or to request a reasonable accommodation, please contact the Carrie Wilhelme at (253) 442-9813 (voice) or TTY-711.



CM Serad shared an interaction with a community member, John LaFond, that had advocated to prevent the construction of I-705. He also shared that Sound Transit has delayed the Tacoma Dome Link Extension project. CM Gardner shared concerns about recent car thefts and "bumper cars". He also shared that the Governor has released his budget, including the Tacoma Dome Link Extension.

#### IX. Public Comment

Jennifer Halverson Kuehn provided comments on painting curbs red near stop signs. The Commission requested more information regarding the policy to allow painting curbs red in front of other people's property.

#### X. Adjourn (7:30)

Co-Chair Morris adjourned the meeting at 7:33 PM.





If you have difficulty understanding English, you may, free of charge, request language assistance services for this Department information by calling (253) 591-5560, or email us at: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.

- Aviso a personas con dominio limitado del idioma inglés: Si a usted se le dificulta entender el inglés, puede solicitar servicios de ayuda con el idioma, de forma gratuita, con respecto a ésta información, llamando al (253) 591-5560, o enviando un mensaje de correo electrónico a: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.
- Thông báo dành cho những người có khả năng Anh ngữ hạn chế: Nếu quý vị gặp khó khăn trong việc hiểu Anh ngữ thì quý vị có thể yêu cầu các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ cho các tin tức của Bộ dành cho công chúng. Các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ này đều miễn phí. Nếu quý vị muốn biết thêm chi tiết về các dịch vụ phiên dịch hay thông dịch, xin vui lòng gọi số (253) 591-5560, hoặc email: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.
- 영어 미숙자를 위한 공고: 영어를 이해하는 데 어려움이 있으신 경우, 교육부 정보 센 터에 일반인 대상 언어 지원 서비스를 요청하실 수 있습니다. 이러한 언어 지원 서비스 는 무료로 제공됩니다. 통역이나 번역 서비스에 대해 자세한 정보가 필요하신 경우, 전 화번호 (253) 591-5560 또는 이메일주소 cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org. 으로 연락하시기 바랍니다.
- Paunawa sa mga Taong Limitado ang Kaalaman sa English: Kung nahihirapan kayong makaintindi ng English, maaari kayong humingi ng tulong ukol dito sa inpormasyon ng Kagawaran mula sa nagbibigay ng serbisyo na pagtulong kaugnay ng wika. Ang serbisyo na pagtulong kaugnay ng wika ay libre. Kung kailangan ninyo ng dagdag na impormasyon tungkol sa mga serbisyo kaugnay ng pagpapaliwanag o pagsasalin, mangyari lamang tumawag sa (253) 591-5560, o mag-email sa: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.
- Уведомление для лиц с ограниченным знанием английского языка: Если вы испытываете трудности в понимании английского языка, вы можете попросить, чтобы вам предоставили перевод информации, которую Министерство Образования доводит до всеобщего сведения. Этот перевод предоставляется бесплатно. Если вы хотите получить более подробную информацию об услугах устного и письменного перевода, звоните по телефону (253) 591-5560, или отправьте сообщение по адресу: cwilhelme@cityoftacoma.org.